B ALBION

- ECONOMIC Albion Economic Development Corporation

] CORPORATION REVOLVING LOAN FUND MEETING

Thursday, March 14, 2024, 8:45 am
Albion Economic Development Corporation
Albion City Hall

Mission Statement: Retain, expand, and recruit business and industry to the greater Albion area and strengthen and revitalize the local
economy.

AGENDA

1) Call To Order / Roll Call (1 min)

2) Approve Agenda (1min)

Presentations
3) Current RLF Loan Fund Status (5 min)
4) Handout of DDA Meeting Material (s min)

5) RLF Committee Open Seat

Action ltems

6) Approval of Albion IS.ILC Dale Carnegie Training Phase lll
7) Approval of Business Wealth LLC Construction Loan / Line of Credit Application
8) Motion to Excuse Absent Members (3 min)

9) Public Comment (tap)
(Persons addressing the Board shall limit their comments to no more than 3 minutes)

10) Adjournment (1 min)

Parking Lot

Approval of Minutes January 10, 2024

RLF Guidelines Amendment

Page 1 of 33



Albion DDA Questions to Albion EDC Regarding Brownfields, TIFs, and OPRAs
Questions were compiled, developed, and discussed during the February 14, 2024, DDA
Meeting. Answers from EDC CEO/President, V Ammerman, 3-11-24

o What is the difference between a Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) and a Brownfield
Revolving Loan Fund? Is there any? What about an LSRRF? Albion has a RLF
administered by the RLF Committee and the EDC Board. https://albionedc.org/rlf
Albion relies on the RLF to administer funds accumulated and designated to any
type of revolving loan fund (brownfield and others). An LSRRF is a Local Site
Remediation Revolving Fund. The RLF in Albion plays the role of an LSRRF.

e How do Brownfield and TIF’s relate? Differ? How do OPRAs relate? Differ?
Brownfield is a term to indicate the type of remediation needed to a site. If a site
has significant enough Brownfield type remediation needed, it can quality for a
Brownfield Plan and a corresponding TIF. If a property has no remediation needed
qualifying as Brownfield type remediation, that property would want to seek a
different style TIF, for example industrial. Either way, a TIF is the outcome. A TIF
is a Tax Increment Financing arrangement allowing either for the base property
value to be ‘frozen’ or for the taxes to be recognized at 50%. The latter is more
common in an industrial TIF. An OPRA is an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act
arrangement effectively freezing th tax base at the obsolete value.
https://www.michigan.gov/taxes/property/exemptions/obsolete/obsolete-property-
rehabilitation-act- ‘
ropra#:~:text=The%200bsolete %20Property%20Rehabilitation%20Act,the%20re
quirements%200f%20the%20Act. If a property has a Brownfield TIF and an
OPRA, they are stacked, meaning the tax benefit of one arrangement is fully
recognized before the 2"! benefit begins. For example, if the Brownfield TIF is 12
years, and the OPRA is 8 years, and the Brownfield TIF is utilized first, once the 12
years is expired, then the 8 years of the OPRA begins. Once the 20 years in total is
expired, then the property is taxed normally.

e Does Albion only have an RLF or does it have a Brownfield RLF as well? Albion has
one RLF used for all revolving loan funds accumulated within the City and can also
include dollars accumulated in Sheridan and Albion Townships.

o If LSRRF funds are identified for ““local site remediation™ how does that work fall under
the RLF and current application to the RLF? The guidelines on the EDC website can
be updated to address the splitting of the dollars.

o Since tax dollars are captured in the downtown district — what guidelines, policies, or
procedures are currently in place for some or all funds to be spent in the downtown
district in the future? The guidelines on the EDC website can be updated to address
the splitting of the dollars.

e What documents that money from plans such as the Hotel Brownfield plan that includes
the LSRRF, will “earmarked™ for downtown projects? The guidelines on the EDC
website can be updated to address the splitting of the dollars.

e What is the current financial account structure to ensure that LSRRF funds are spent in
the downtown district? The guidelines on the EDC website can be updated to address
the splitting of the dollars.

Page 2 of 33



o What projects is the EDC aware of that are related to the downtown district and that the
DDA can have awareness of? Can the DDA help the projects in any way and be aware of
how the Revolving Loan Fund or Brownfield Revolving Fund can support the projects?
The EDC can make the DDA aware of projects if the owner of the project approves.
I would also suggest reviewing the RLF minutes online for information that is
already made public. The RLF currently has one active loan that is current on
payments, one RLF loan in default, and one new RLF loan in progress. The
specifics of not-yet-made public projects are normally not disclosed to gain trust
with developers. However, if there is a particular project in question and I can gain
authorization from the owner of the project, we can schedule a time to discuss. Is
there a more specific project I can research and report on for you? Or would it be
helpful if we met and took a tour of downtown and discussed who owns certain
properties and what potential funding is available?

o Can any money currently going into the RLS via the LSRRF outlined in the Hotel
Brownfield plan be awarded to local businesses/organizations as forgivable loans? When
other Brownfield plans to move through, can any of those funds be turned into
opportunities for forgivable or low-interest loans? How do existing
Brownfield/TIF/OPRAs currently impact the DDA budget (actual dollars)? There is a
potential of forgivable loans; I would recommend they be for capital and not
operating. That is the general idea of the Brownfield captured dollars. Perhaps the
DDA would like to send a representative(s) to the RLF Committee to discuss when
the guidelines are being updated. The loans are already discounted at 66% of
Prime. Please see the attached document for details. Incremental tax income for
both current Brownfield TIF’s flow from the DDA to the BRA and/or RLF. David
and I are working on the specific number for a budget amendment for the DDA. 1
suspect it’s in $225,000 range.

Marriott incremental tax revenue is +/- $200,000 and flows from the DDA to the BRA and to the RLF,
dropping off a small amount of admin in the BRA. Brick Street Lofts incremental tax revenues is +/-
$25,000 and flows from the DDA to the BRA and is disbursed to the Developer, the Local RLF, and the
BRA.

e s there one Revolving Loan Fund or are there multiple ones? If there are multiple ones.
what differentiates them? One. The guidelines on the EDC website can be updated to

address the splitting of the dollars.

Page 3 of 33



From: Virgie Ammerman

To: Virgie Ammerman
Subject: Brownfield / Revolving Loan Fund Feedback for DDA
Date: Monday, March 11, 2024 12:23:54 PM

Attachments: image002.png

For Wednesday, March 13th, DDA Meeting

From: Virgie Ammerman

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 8:30 AM

To: Haley Snyder (hsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov) <hsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov>; David Clark
<dclark@cityofalbionmi.gov>; Assessor <assessor @cityofalbionmi.gov>; afalkenberg@wcaassessing.com; Nora
Jackson <njackson@cityofalbionmi.gov>; Emily Dobbins-Verbeke (emverbeke@gmail.com)
<emverbeke@gmail.com>; Connor Zook <connor.zook@triterra.us>; Dave Van Haaren
<dave.vanhaaren@triterra.us>; Vicky L. Clark (shephardcareservices@gmail.com)
<shephardcareservices@gmail.com>; JP Buckingham <jp.buckingham@triterra.us>; Joseph Verbeke
<jrverbeke@gmail.com>; Bill Dobbins <BDobbins@casterconcepts.com>; bwallace@marshallpublicschools.org;
Victoria Snyder (vsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov) <vsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov>; Trevor White

<whitetrevor @4tglobalenterprise.com>; Jerome Harvey - (Jerome@glwal.com) <Jerome@glwal.com>
Subject: Brownfield Plans and Reimbursements

Good morning, Team Albion!

As we continue to work together to grow Albion using Brownfield Reinvestment and Tax Increment Financing tools, |
want to share some insights on the projects here in Albion through the lens of my experience in these areas. As the
Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors also serves as the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
Board of Directors as well as the Tax Increment Financing Authority Board of Directors, it is our responsibility to serve
all of Albion and bring our expertise to help clarify steps, from beginning to end, for all these projects using these
various tools.

As we all already know, essentially, developers can get reimbursed over time for their Brownfield eligible costs from
the increased (incremental) tax revenue measuring the base taxable value and the final taxable value once the
project is completed and placed into service. The Act 381 Plan, the Brownfield Plan, the Interlocal Agreement, and
the Reimbursement Agreement all play an integral role in tracing the flow of cash from the incremental tax revenue
involving the Developer, the Brownfield Authority, the Downtown Development Authority, and the State and Local
Revolving Loan Funds.

| want to compare the 2 projects most of us are familiar with, the Courtyard Marriott project and the Brick Street
Lofts project. Both projects utilized Brownfield Funding in their capital stack. This means that there will be eligible
costs identified during the development and experienced during the construction phase of the project and the
Developer will receive reimbursements for those eligible costs out of the incremental taxes captured over time.
Because both projects are within the Downtown Development Authority, there were interlocal agreements allowing
for the incremental tax to be forwarded from the DDA to the BRA and then passed out to the Developer, the BRA,
and the State and Local Revolving Loan Funds.

The projects, to this point, seem very similar. There are two major characteristics of these 2 projects that make them
look and feel very differently. Size and percentage of incremental tax revenue. When the Act 381 Plan, Brownfield
Plan, Interlocal Agreement, and Reimbursement Agreement were prepared for the Marriott, the projected
incremental tax revenues for the Marriott were nearly 100% of the future tax revenues because the value of the
block of properties making up the Marriott was so small, and the proposed new value was so large. When the Act
381 Plan, Brownfield Plan, Interlocal Agreement, and Reimbursement Agreement for Brick Street Lofts were

Page 4 of 33



prepared, the increment was projected to be +/- 85%. To add to the differences of these 2 plans, there was a
misstep in the process in the Brick Street Lofts project at the end of 2020 or early in 2021 when the units were placed
in service. The assessed values were not increased timely. This has now been solved and retroactively applied to
2022 property taxes; however, cannot be applied to 2021 property taxes. The result of this misstep was that the
incremental taxes on the property did not align with the projections from the planning phase which prompted the
Developer to contact my office, Triterra, and the assessor’s office to right this oversight.

Now that we are caught up on the taxable value changes on Brick Street Lofts, these are the amounts the Developer
is entitled to and can be traced to the attached spreadsheet and explained in the draft memo.

S 2,713 Calendar Year 2021
S 23,642 Calendar Year 2022
$ 11,312 Summer 2023

The attached spreadsheets also outline the admin fees to the BRA and the State and Local RLF.

For the Marriott, the Developer is fully paid, and the incremental tax revenue now flows from the DDA to the
BRA and into the Local RLF, leaving an admin fee at the BRA.

Only the incremental tax revenue for each of these 2 projects should be flowing from the
DDA to the BRA for disbursement. Non incremental tax revenue should remain at the
DDA. | have found no documentation allowing for non-incremental tax revenue to be
used to pay the Developer ahead of schedule.

In the past, | believe Tom Mead liked to separate the winter and summer tax bill incremental revenue using the
Property Tax Revenue line item and the Transfer In item. He did this to more easily track the 2 sets of tax bills, and
this may be leading to varying interpretations. | am not opposed to combining the winter and summer incremental
tax amounts either into the Property Tax Revenue line item or the Transfer In line item (on the BRA side). | am also
not opposed to continuing to split the transactions the way Tom did it. Either way, there is only one pot of money to
be used for disbursements and that is made up of the incremental tax revenue, not all the revenue. In the case of
the Marriott, it can deceivingly appear to be all the revenue because the increment is nearly 100% of the revenue.

One suggestion | do have is recording all these transfers and disbursements on the
Accrual basis rather than the Cash basis so that the related Plans and actual flow of funds
in the general ledger align.

It is important we have a consensus on how we are recording these revenues on the BRA budget as it will have a
mirrored impact on the DDA budget for not only 2024 but for years to come as we have several approved Brownfield
Plans to be executed over the next few years.

| have been invited to meet with the City Treasurer on this topic and would appreciate a representative from the DDA
Board of Directors and the BRA Board of Directors to join us. We may need to do this meeting virtually as we are
short on time to complete the budget. It would be great if we could collaborate to bring home the Budget for the
Special Funds for 2024. | have attached the BRA and RLF budgets that are impacted by this flow of funds.

The long and short of it is this:
Marriott incremental tax revenue is +/- $200,000 and flows from the DDA to the BRA and to the RLF, dropping off a

small amount of admin in the BRA.
Brick Street Lofts incremental tax revenues is +/- $25,000 and flows from the DDA to the BRA and is disbursed to the

Page 5 of 33



Developer, the Local RLF, and the BRA.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Virgie Ammerman, MBA, CPA
Interim President & CEO

From: Virgie Ammerman
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 4:44 PM
To: Haley Snyder (hsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov) <hsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov>; David Clark

<dclark@cityofalbionmi.gov>; Assessor <assessor@cityofalbionmi.gov>; afalkenberg@wcaassessing.com; Nora
Jackson <pjackson@cityofalbionmi.gov>; Emily Dobbins-Verbeke (ammb_ek&@gmaimm)
<emverbeke@gmail.com>; Vicky L. Clark (shephardcareservices@gmail.com) <shephar rvi mail.com>

Subject: RE: Marriott Captured Funds

Good afternoon,

The EDC Treasurer, Vicky Clark, has asked to be included in a meeting to review this transaction. The goal of the
meeting is to agree on the collection and disbursement of the remaining TIF.

Should we try for a Wednesday when the Assessor is in Albion?

Wednesday the 8t i'm open in the afternoon
Wednesday the 15% m open most of the day

Do one of these dates work for everyone?
Thank you.

Virgie Ammerman, MIBA, CPA
Interim President & CEO

From: Virgie Ammerman

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 1:26 PM

To: Haley Snyder (hsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov) <hsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov>; David Clark
<dclark@cityofalbionmi.gov>; Assessor <assessor@cityofalbionmi.gov>; afalkenberg@wcaassessing.com; Nora
Jackson <pjackson @cityofalbionmi.gov>; Emily Dobbins-Verbeke (emverbeke@gmail.com) <emverbeke@gmail.com>

Subject: Marriott Captured Funds

Good afternoon,

The question of the Marriott project is being revisited as part of the Budget process. Please see the discussion below
and the documents attached. The first line in this “Reimbursable Costs Schedule” has been accomplished. Haley
reminded us of this in the email below. In addition, the BRA Admin Fees and the State Revolving Fund costs have

been covered.

We now have the $818,912 remaining. This amount is to be transferred to the Revolving Loan Fund. Essentially, the
tax capture continues, and the funds are directed to the RLF Funds (Fund 296.)

Page 6 of 33



This impacts the DDA Budget and the RLF Budget re Transfers In/Out.

David is recommending a meeting to discuss. | can make myself available as needed.

REIMBURSABLE COSTS $1,276,275(Est. Eligible Activities, Contingency, Interest)
$ 60,000 (BRA Administrative Fees)
$ 115,341 (State Revolving Fund)

S 818,912 (LSRRF)
$2,270,528

Virgie Ammerman, MBA, CPA
Interim President & CEO

From: Virgie Ammerman
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 10:30 AM

To: Haley Snyder <hsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov>

Cc: Nora Jackson <njackson@cityofalbionmi.gov>; Emily Dobbins-Verbeke (emverbeke@gmail.com)
<emver mail. >

Subject: Re: Marriott Captured Funds

There isn’t a need to open a new RLF. It is common practice to utilize one RLF for these purposes.

Virgie Ammerman
President & CEO

On Apr 21, 2023, at 10:27 AM, Haley Snyder <hsnvder@cityofalbionmi.gov> wrote:

The final disbursement to the developer was issued in 2022, so the LSRRF capture and Brownfield Agreement will
expire in 2027. Has the BRA established the Local Site Remediation Revolving Fund (LSRRF) as stated in the
Brownfield Plan?

Thanks,

Haley Snyder, MPA

City Manager

City of Albion

(517) 629-5535 — Phone
(517) 629-2238 — Fax
hsnvder@citvofalbionmi.gov

From: Virgie Ammerman [mailto:VAmmerman@albionedc.org]

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:30 AM

To: Nora Jackson <njackson@cityofalbionmi.gov>; Emily Dobbins-Verbeke (emverbeke @gmail.com)
<emverbeke@gmail.com>; Haley Snyder <hsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov>

Subject: RE: Marriott Captured Funds

Page 7 of 33



Good morning,

Is this anything we need to discuss or are we already on the same page? The tax capture will continue on the
Marriott and will be held in the Revolving Loan Fund to loan to developers for new projects. | just want to make sure
everyone understands this will be available for future use. This could be $818k over a 5-year period of time.

Great news for Albion.

Virgie Ammerman, MBA, CPA
President & CEQ

From: Virgie Ammerman

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:24 PM

To: Nora Jackson <njackson@cityofalbionmi.gov>; Emily Dobbins-Verbeke (emverbeke @gmail.com)
<emverbeke@gmail.com>; Haley Snyder (hsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov) <hsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov>

Subject: Marriott Captured Funds
Good morning, friends,

Can we talk about the expectations for the captured funds from the Marriott now that the developer has been paid?
It's my understanding the capture will fund a local revolving loan fund for future development. Is it your
understanding the capture will be held by the DDA and fund projects?

| want to make sure we are all on the same page.
Thank you.

Virgie Ammerman, MBA, CPA
President & CEQO

Begin forwarded message:

From: Albion E-News <news@albionenews.com>
Date: April 13, 2023 at 10:23:44 AM EDT

To: Virgie Ammerman <virgie @virgieammerman.com>
Subject: Albion E-News #7832

Reply-To: Albion E-News <news@albionenews.com>

Issue #7832 April 13, 2023

This issue is sponsored by: the Albion E-Company, LLC. You can sponsor this space for as little as $10 an issue, $30
per week, or $120 for the entire month. Email news@albionenews.com to find out more!

Page 8 of 33



ALBION DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AWARDS $15,000 FOR
FACADE IMPROVEMENTS

Albion, MI - The Albion Downtown Development Authority (DDA\) is pleased to announce the award of $15,000 to three
downtown organizations for facade improvements. The grant program is designed to help downtown property and
business owners enhance the appearance of their buildings and storefronts and the fagade grants are in alignment with
the DDA's 2020 Development Plan.

The grant recipients are as follows:

- Kids 'N' Stuff Interactive Children's Museum (301 S. Superior Street), which will receive $5,000 to replace the museum's
front entrance doors and windows with energy-efficient models.

- Palmer House Inn Bed & Breakfast (108 West Erie Street), which will receive $4,386 to complete tuck pointing of the
porch stone foundation, and replace wood columns with matching fiberglass columns, as well as new paint on the
columns.

- Risner-Wade Properties (308 A S. Superior Street), which will receive $5,000 to remove aluminum coverings on the
fagade, repair any exposed brick and replace front entry doors and windows.

"We are thrilled to be able to support these organizations in their efforts to improve the appearance of their buildings,"
said Nora Jackson, Chair of the Albion DDA. "These facade improvements will not only enhance the visual appeal of
downtown Albion, but also help to attract new businesses and visitors to our community."

The DDA was able to rectify the Fagade Grant program because of the incremental property tax increases and brownfield
redevelopment reimbursement put in place for the Courtyard by Marriott development plan. A function of DDAs, in
general, is to spur on development by creating tax-increment finance plans whereby a city or development authority, such
as the Albion DDA, defers property tax value increases over a period of time. These plans allow businesses and
developments to get a business or businesses up and going in a redeveloped place over the course of a number of years
before the entity is taxed on the improved property value. The Brownfield Redevelopment plan for the hotel property was
agreed to in December of 2015 and lasts thru 2027. As the plan progresses thru the years, the hotel developer receives
less

brownfield reimbursement each year, and a growing amount stays with the Albion DDA. The DDA is now able to put the
increased revenue back directly into the downtown district by awarding Fagade grants. The DDA is also actively working
on other future projects, such as an improvement of Stoffer Plaza.

The applications for 2024 Fagade Grant applications will open in the fall, with an end-of-year deadline. Individuals
interested in applying for future Fagade Grants should visit the Downtown Development Authority's Boards and

Commissions page on the City of Albion's website www.cityofalbionmi.gov

For more information about the Albion DDA and its programs, visit the organization's website at www.cityofalbion.gov

This issue is sponsored by: The Body Shop Health & Wellness Center. The Body Shop Health & Wellness Center is
your new local gym located at 1940 E. Michigan Ave. With 24/7 access, you can work toward your health goals at a time

that works best for you. Please click here to access their website.

HEADLINE NEWS

1. Albion Downtown Development Authority awards $15.000 for Facade Improvements
ORGANIZATION NEWS

1. Albion Communi ardens at Albion District Library April 18
2. Innovate Albion needs help for N.E.R.D. Spraark

Page 9 of 33



IN THE HEADLINES

1. Superior Arts to be open for MOther's Day sales
MILESTONES

1. Date correction: Tammy Sue Johnson

2. James Douglas Owens
REMINDERS

1. Tai Chi classes have resumed

2. St. James salad luncheon coming April 26
3. Flags available from American Legion

E-CLASSIFIEDS

1. Lost and founds ads
2. jolly Green Junction has what you need for spring
3. Yard sale

MOVIE SHOWTIMES

1. Now showing

ALBION COMMUNITY GARDENS AT ALBION DISTRICT LIBRARY APRIL 18

Calling all gardeners: Albion Community Gardens will visit the library on Tuesday, April 18 at 6:30pm. to share gardening
tips, what foods you can grow in Michigan, and how to become involved with the Community Gardens.

This event is free and open to the public. No library card is necessary to attend.

INNOVATE ALBION NEEDS HELP FOR N.E.R.D. SPRAARK

$9 for N.E.R.D Spark! The countdown is on; in just 7 days, this 24-member team, representing 11 schools and 2
communities, will start the journey to Houston, TX, to compete at the FIRST Championships with teams from all over the
WORLD. And we need YOUR support.

We are working to raise $5,000 to offset the competition participation fees and provide an outstanding team experience
for our students. They have worked countless hours since January to make this goal a reality.

Please consider donating $9 for the N.E.R.Ds TODAY, and know that your support will have an impact immediately. Any
donations made between today, April 11, and Wednesday, April 19, will receive a team sticker so you can show your
N.E.R.D Spark pride!

Individuals may donate via our GoFundMe Page or write a check, payable to INNOVATE Albion, and mail it or drop it off
at 200 W. Center Street Albion, Ml 49224,

SUPERIOR ARTS TO BE OPEN FOR MOTHER'S DAY SALES

Copyright City Watch.

April flowers bring May flowers at least to Superior Arts in downtown Albion. The pop-up store at 302 S. Superior in
Albion will open on May 5 and 6, featuring all things flowers just in time for Mother's Day.

Page 10 of 33



In addition to art for sale, there will also be "flower art" demonstrations and opportunities for event-goers to purchase gifts
for the following Mother's Day weekend. Look for upcoming information about the May 5 and 6 event details.

Also see the City Watch website for the complete story.

DATE CORRECTION: TAMMY SUE JOHNSON

Tammy Sue Johnson age 56 of Coldwater passed away on Saturday, April 8, 2023 at Bronson Hospital in Battle Creek
under the loving care of her family. She was born August 5, 1966 in Albion the daughter of Martin and Karol (Nowlin)
Meacell, Sr. Her mom precedes her in death.

Tammy was a dedicated wife, mom and grandma who's family was the center of her world, especially her grandkids,
Rhylee and Waylon. She looked forward to family gatherings, either reunions or gatherings around the Holidays, she
loved them all. She also loved her dog companion, Oliver who would go everywhere with her. She enjoyed playing Bingo,
cards (specifically Euchre and 31), swimming and also spending time with her group of girlfriends that would meet for
dinners at each other's homes or time spent out doing things together.

Tammy leaves to cherish her memory her husband Larry whom she married on September 4, 1998; father, Martin
Meacell, Sr.; her children: Stormi (David) Jones, Brandon Johnson, Nathaniel (Amber) Johnson, Jasmine Johnson, Aaron
(Ashlee) Bowers; grandchildren: Rhylee Jones, Waylon Jones, William, Autumn and Owen Johnson; siblings: Tonya (Bill)
Wilson, Martin "Bub" Meacell, Jr.; nieces and nephews: Nicole (Morgan) Gillis. Kayle (Josh Stults) Wilson, Corey (Alisha)
Meacell, Devin (Hayley) Conley and many extended family and friends.

According to her wishes, cremation has taken place and she will be laid to rest in Fairview Cemetery, Homer, MI. A
Celebration of Life Service will be held on Friday, April 29, 2023, 2 PM at the Homer VFW, 23672 M-60, Homer, Mi
49245,

JAMES DOUGLAS OWENS

James Douglas Owens passed away on Sunday, April 9th, 2023. Doug was born on July 8th, 1963 to Clifford and Lillian
(Robbins) Owens at Sheldon Memorial Hospital in Albion, Michigan.

Doug grew up in Homer and attended school at Homer community schools. While in school he excelled at athletics which
included football, wrestling, and track. During the late 70s, Doug became enamored with muscle cars. It began with a
white Trans-am but his love for driving would take him many places in life.

Often times when Doug talked with his children, he talked about the importance of trying your best and showing heart.
This was true of Doug in many of the places he worked. He always quickly advanced and showed a great desire to do
excellent work and when he combined that with driving, the results were dynamic. Doug spent many of his years working
in factories and driving fork lifts, driving supply trucks for the hospital, and eventually went on to retire from being a class
A truck driver. He was quick to remind you if you questioned his driving skills that he went 40 years without a ticket!

Undoubtedly, one of Doug's greatest loves in life was his 69 RS Camero. It wouldn't take long into a conversation before
he would tell you how it was one of the most desirable Camero's ever made. He loved working on it, telling stories about
driving it, and talking about his next plan for it.

Generous with his words, he was always willing to talk about how proud he was of his children, his family members, and
how much he loved his dogs. Not always in that order either :) Very few things made him happier than supporting the
people and things he loved. He loved to tell jokes, go hunting and fishing, watch the Detroit Lions (sometimes), and
spend time telling stories about the great times he had in his life. He will be greatly missed by those he loved dearly.

He is preceded in death by his parent, Clifford and Lillian; sisters, Ada George, and Rhonda Hawley, and granddaughter,
Maya Rei Rogers.

Doug is survived by his sons, James D. Owens |l of Homer, MI, and Christopher Scott Owens (Ashley Guerrero of Albion,

Page 11 of 33



MI; daughter, Jordan Michele Owens (Jacob Rogers) of Henrico, Virginia; sister, Brenda (Sam) Allen of Homer, MI;
brother in law, Greg Hawley of Homer, MI; nephews, Danny George of Homer, MI, Derek Allen, of Marshall, MI, Travis
Allen of Homer, MI, and niece, Tiffany (Trevor) Kelly of Marshall, Ml.

A graveside service will take place on Friday, April 14th, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. at Riverside Cemetery in Albion, Ml located
at 1301 S Superior Street.

T ’ ich

Want your news and events featured in the Albion E-News? Submit your news on our website.

Visit: www.albionenews.com

1. TAI CHI CLASSES HAVE RESUMED
STRETCH, ENERGIZE and RELAX! Tai Chi classes with Pat Wilson have started again Saturdays, 10 to 11 am at
the Salem United Church of Christ, 113 W Pine, Albion. Enter on the east side door. You can come any time,
no prior experience or equipment is needed. Cost is just $3 per class. Please join us!

2. ST. JAMES SALAD LUNCHEON COMING APRIL 26
Do you like salads? Come to the Salad Bar Luncheon at St. James' Episcopal Church-Albion on Wednesday, April
26 from 11 AM -1 PM. Build your own salad, get dessert and a beverage all for $12. We will have lots of your

favorite salad toppings to make one
amazing lunch. What a great way to celebrate Administrative Professional's Day! Of course, you can take it to go

too!

3. FLAGS AVAILABLE FROM AMERICAN LEGION
You can order an American Made Flag from the Albion American Legion at the Craft Show this Saturday, from 9
am to 3 pm at the Post, 1230 Edwards St. Albion, MI. Various sizes and some mounting hardware may be

included. If you don't currently have a flag
now is a great time to add one to your home. Home flag packages are available with the hardware needed to

mount your new flag. Phone number for the Post is 517-629-9300.

Find out what's going on in Albion every day of the week. Submit your group's events for free.

Visit: www.albionecalendar.com

LOST AND FOUNDS ADS

Lost your cat? Found a puppy? Eyeglasses? Mittens? Keys or a wallet? Lost and found ads are free in the Albion E-

News http://albionenews.com

JOLLY GREEN JUNCTION HAS WHAT YOU NEED FOR SPRING

Jolly Green Junction has fresh Morel mushroons, bulk seeds, seed potatoes, onion sets, candy onions, asparagus plants,
pansy plants, and lots of lawn decorations. Open Monday-Saturday 9 a.m. -5:30 p.m.,,
closed on Sunday, at the corner of 28 Mile and C Drive North. Their phone number is 517-629-6546.

YARD SALE
Yard sale Saturday 4/15 - Sunday 4/16 9am-5pm, Albion, MI 49224 Old road to Homer.Tools, household items, furniture,

Stuffl

Is your business, group, or club listed in the Albion E-Directory? If not, it should be!

Add or update your listing for free at: www.albionedirectory.com

Page 12 of 33



ow shin o

The Super Mario Bros. Movie
The Super Mario Bros. Movie
April 14 - April 16

Rated PG | 1hr 32min
Showtimes:

Wed 7:00 PM

Thu 7:00 PM

Fri 7:00 PM

Sat 7:00 PM

Sun 3:00 PM

With help from Princess Peach, Mario gets ready to square off against the all-powerful Bowser to stop his plans from
conquering the world.

Renfield
Renfield

April 14 - April 23
Rated R | 1h 33m
Showtimes:

Fri 6:30 PM

Sat 4:30 & 7:00 PM
Sun 2:30 PM

Tickets are $5.00 before 5:00 pm. At 5:00 pm and after adults are $6.50, children (12 and under) and seniors (62 and
over) are $5.50.

Dracula's henchman and inmate at the lunatic asylum.

Visit the Bohm Theatre at: http://bohmtheatre.org

Remember that the Bohm Il has a separate entrance and concession stand.

This email was sent to virgie @virgieammerman.com
why did I get this?  unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences
Albion E-Company - 710 S. Eation St. - Albion, Mi 49224 - USA

Page 13 of 33



ééé 3
™
N
o
oo ar YWd 1) by p
/ 4 A N. \ p
“ofl ) T ap PO \ 3
. Qo o
79 Fyy A e né«é E,ss;
% mev ®)<} . i \ . mv~nymuMN 1
. O‘A» yég &Q\M/?g Q. G
) | i §> ARy AL :
VN AL H ‘
\ !
) m@@ i 3 (10 voxp ufonip ) 6l
U\
&Th\ Jeﬁ:‘?%ﬁ Mﬁj \ﬁ\«iﬁ o

569 ‘9LT G69 ‘9LT S69 ‘9LT 869 ‘LZT S6T‘9LT 168 ‘€EC zLe‘vee TONVIVE ANNd ONIANT

S6T'9LT S6T‘9LT S6T‘9LT ZL9‘vee zL9‘wvee 2L ‘vee EL6 ‘2ET JONUTVE dNOJ ONINNIOHL
00s " o00s 00S 920‘c (LLb‘8b) 691°6 (toc“s) €z ANNI - SNOILVIYAONdAV/SINNIATY IO LIAN
00s‘z€z 006 “‘Z€C 00S ‘2€T 80F ‘LST 668 ‘DS voc‘zie ZET’See €pZ ANNI - SNOILYINAOWddY
000 ‘€€2C 000‘€E€Z 000‘€€e vEV '09C [4A ") €LE'T2C 1€8791¢C £pZ ANOI - SINNIATY AILYWILST
(006G ‘zee) (006G ‘ze2) (006G ‘z€2) (80% ‘L52) (668 ‘¥S) (roz‘zt2) (zetr'see) 194 QTAIINMOYE — £ZL - SNOILVI¥JOWddY/SINNIATE I0 LIAN
006 ‘z€2 006 ‘2€e 80b ‘LSZ 668 'S b0z ‘z1e ) 2ET ‘S22 SNOILVI¥dOuddy TYLOL
000 ‘002 000002 000‘SST ] 0 a I00 YIISNVEL mwo 00" 666-EZL-Eb2Z
0 0 8EE‘BS 8EE‘BS 0 0 LSTUAINT 4u 00°566-ECL-EHT
rr * INIRITHOY
INTHIOTINIA WA HOIWMISINIWAY ANOI NYOT JIDILVNLIS OL QEMO LNOOWY
00S‘L 00S‘L 00S ‘L 00S ‘L 0 005 ‘L 00S ‘L Bkt onsmmamHzH:ocnﬁnmvoo.ovmlmmpnmvm
*LOVHINOD ATIIINMONE ¥dd dNAI NYOT DIDILWELS OL dEMO
000 m~7/ 000°s2 000°S2 0LS ‘ob 196 yoL b02 Z€9°LTZ SADIANES TYNLOVYINOD 00°208-€2L-€EbT
SNOIIVINAONddY
ALTMOHLINY INAWJOTINIATN ATITINMOME - €ZL 3Idea
000“€€T 000 ‘€EET 000 ‘€EET FEV ‘09T 442 €LE‘TZ2 €891 13¥ ATITINMO¥E - 000 - SNOILYI¥JOHddY¥/SANNIAZY JO LAN
000’€€C 000 ‘€€C 000 ‘€EET FEV ‘092 [442°] E€LE'TCZ TEB'9TC SENNIAHY QEILVWILSE TYLOL

“INAWIIYOV HId dTITINMOUA OL
a3aMo INg ¥ad A9 d3¥gnLd¥d IMOOWY SINISIYdIY - ¥ad WOHd NI YIJISNWHL

VS

ﬁ>v 000°Se_~ ooo.mm oooumu p6L ‘02T 0 00L‘LOT 9pb ‘90T ﬁﬂu%? u NI YIISNYAIL 00°669-000-€WC
ooo s 000°8 000°‘8 oom“m e’y 0oL 85T * LSTUILNI 00°599-000-€E¥C
0c 000‘00¢ 000 ‘00¢ 0pL‘0ET 0 EL6°CTT Lzz'ott /»om_ SAXYIL AIYIIOMd INIHYAD 00°2Z0b-000-EVC
: { SANNIATY AILYWILSH
TYYENED - 000 3daa
139and Lasang I3adand Ianandg £2/0£/TT NYHL Lasand NOILJINOSHEA HIEWAN TO

d,¥d4dv TIONNOD d.WODFY ¥OW agrsINOIA AIANITWY ALIAILOVY TYNIOI™O XLIALILOY

[Z41k4 202 reoe €20¢ €202 €202 zeoe

€202/0E/TT JO Se suorjernared

uotTqTY ‘€
ALTYOHINY INIWJOTINIAIY ATITINMOWE EFZ :punj MHYTIId :xasn

/1 rabeg NOIHTY J0 XLID ¥Od L¥0dI¥ IIDANH Wd L2:10 €202/82/TT
L E X W W W W W W Y Y Y Y Y VY YT Y L T NN Yy Y Y Y T TN Y Y Y YYY Y™



Page 15 of 33

000‘8LT 'V 000“8LT‘F 000‘8LT '} 9E8 ‘€65 226 ‘€8S 00% ‘909 GGE ‘202 TRIINID - 000 — SNOILVINAOWddY/SIONIATY J0 L3N
000“8LT P 000‘8LT P 000‘8LT‘F 9€8 ‘€65 226 ‘€8S 00 ‘909 GSE ‘20T SIANIATY QILYWILSH TYLOL
0 0 0 ] 0 009 96S SNOIINLILSAY 2 SINIWISYNEWITA 00°9L9-000-FF2C
000°0ST 000°0ST 000‘0ST 066 ‘6€S 006 ‘6€S 00€ “€ELS 0 SILASSY QIXII J0 FIYS 00" €L9-000-VVC
0 0 ] 0 0 000‘z Lo’z SINNIATY YIHIO 00°TL9-000-FFC
a 0 ] 96€‘61 96E°6T 000‘vZ 000'€€T SINZY 00°L99-000-%b2
00082 00082 000 ‘82 006 ‘vE 985 ‘vZ 00S‘9 68LT LSTUIINT 00°599-000-FFC
000‘000°€ 000‘000°€ 000‘000°€ 0 0 0 000°s2 SINWVY9 FLVLIS 00°0rS-000-FFC
000°000‘1 0000001 000000°T 0 0 0 006 ‘6€ SINWIO TYHAqIL 00°205-000-FFkC
SANNIATY AILYWILSH
TYHEANED - 000 3d=aqa
Lasang Lasang 149and ld9angd €Z/0€/TT NYHL 13sang NOILJI¥ISEA HIGRON TD
Q,¥ddV TIONNOD A ,WODIY WOW aaLsINOII AIANINY ALIAILOY TUYNISINO ALIALILOY
[£41k4 vzoe r20¢ €202 €202 €202 zzoe
€202/0E/TT JO SB SuoTleTnared
uoTqry :€d
aNnd LNIWJOTIAZA DIWONODE phZ :pung NEYTIOd :I9sn

:abeg NOIETY J0 XLID ¥OJd IMO4dY LIoand Wd 0€:T0 £20Z/82/TT

€/1
A R L Y N Y N Y L TN T T T Y v Y YT Y Y YYTYY U Y Y™ v vy™vyY



Page 16 of 33

(5Sb‘E2L E) (sSv‘€2LE) (5Sb ‘E2L‘E) (vib‘602) (LEZ'FTT) (0£L“86T) (962 L8T) NOILVI¥d0ddd¥/SANNIAGY 20 L3N
SSV'ETL'E SSV‘E2L’E S5 ‘EeL S vIv ‘602 LEZT V1T 0EL ‘86T 92 ‘L8T SNOILVIY4O¥ddY TYIOL
zz02/6¢/bv DO qIVA\SYM NYOT ‘LOYHINOD QNUT
IWNSSY OLN\SUM FASQAUNd NYOT “YEY OL SIWd
0 0 0 0 0 0 982 LSIYIINT nmxwwo.mmm-mup|vqm
0 0 0 0 0 0 QzZL'’s da 00°T66-82L-bbT
000005 000 ‘00S 000 ‘006G 0 0 0 0 SINTHIAOTEWT nk»Ooo.qpmlmmplqu
0007005°T 0007005 'T 000006 ‘T 0 0 0 0 ]~ 00°1L6-8ZL-bVE
000‘00% 000“00T 000“00T 000‘02 LSS ‘6 000 ‘8L 20L‘9S INIWIOTIAIA DINONOYRI 00°L96-8BCL-bVT
00€’‘e 00E‘E 00€ ‘€ bS2’E 986 ‘2 000‘€ wL'e SANOE ANV JONWYNS /\muaoo.ommlmwwlqvm
000“6 000’6 000‘6 00081 0SS ‘pT 008°T 008°T TYINZY ONIQRINY 7 00" 1b6-8ZL-FVT
000°‘s 000°‘s 000°s 000°‘s 820‘V 0 oL ININIVYEL 00°688-82L-FFT
000’2 000‘z 000’z 000‘T £€8 0 0 TAAYYL \™~ 00" LS8-8ZL-FbC
000°2 000°‘2 000’z 000‘e 9Zs‘t 00L 189 ANOHJITH 00 TS8-8CL-bPE
000‘0T 000°0T 000 ‘0T 000‘0T L91'6 000“0T 000‘0T S33d NOILWYLISINIWA 00°0V8-82L-¥bT
000‘00€°‘T 00000€‘T 000‘00€°‘T 00001 69L°9 005‘€ pIL’b SIDIAYAS TYNLOVIINOD 00°208-8ZL-bbT
000°stL 000°‘SL 000°SL 00009 82098 00S‘E pro‘et STITAYAS TYNOISSAIONd 00'T08-82L-bbC
000‘¢ 000‘2 000°‘z 000‘€ STH'T 000°s LIt've YW 3 ¥IVdd¥ SANAOY¥D % 9NIATINH 00°G8L-BZL-PVT
0ST 0ST 0ST 00€ €21 0Ss 91 FOYLS0d f\oo.vqplmmpnvvm
000°€ 000°‘€ 000‘€ 00s‘2 €£96'2 000‘tT 12 TYDIAOINEd ‘syood ‘sana WAL\ 00°82t-8ZL-bbT
000°T 000°T 000°T 000°T 205°T oSt 57 INTRAINOT @DIAI0EP\\, 00:L3L-82L-bFC
000°s 000°s 000°'s 000‘S FA RS 000t beT’T X1ddnS IDIII0 \rﬁnc.waﬁummplqvm
009 009 009 0£T 0 008°tT 008°‘T FONYMOTTY m«u./\ 00" veL-BCL-PPC
0SE‘T 0SE‘T 0SE‘T 0Ls STS S9L 955 GIYINOD SONIAVS HITVAH IFUILAA 00" €2L-8ZL-VVZ
0€ 0E o€ ot £ ST L FONVRINSNI INIWAOTIWINOD 00" TZL-8CL-PbT
oze oze 0ze 0€T 9L 06 99 NOILYSNIAWOD SHINUOM 00°0ZL-BZL-VbZ
0 0 0 (zew) (zew) 0 (80T) I¥ TUALAIINOI SUIW —'INOD WAXOTAWI 20°6TL-8CL-PFZ
0za‘e 0es‘e 0z8'z 500‘2 1991 089 L 069 ‘L NOIINAIYINOD €4 S™IAN 10'6TL-8BZL-FbZ
sL9’s SL9°s SLY 'S ovs‘z 569 ' S06°€ CEL'T NOIINEIVINOD NOISNId 00" 6TL-BZL~FFZ
69T G9T 69T 08 oL Szl €L FONWEASNI FIIT 00°LIL-8ZL-DHZ
0ED ‘€€ 0EV ‘€€ 0Eb ‘€€ oLzt G099 G6B“ST sk ‘s FONVEASNI NOIIYZITYLIdSOH 00°91L-82L-bFC
SFE’6 SVE’6 SPE’'6 06T°€E 9ze’‘e 0Ls‘e L65‘C ¥oId 00°GTL-BEZL-bFT
S8T ‘2 G8T‘2Z G8T‘C 0sL 8LL GEB L09 FUYIIAIN 00" FIL-BZL-VVE
00T‘T 00T’'T 00Tt 000°T Sb6 00S 0 AAIIHINO 00" v0L-8ZL-FbZ
0r9 ‘89 0%9 ‘89 0v9 ‘89 0 0 0 LLET SA9YM FAWIL IAVd 00°E0L-BZL-bPC
Sop Sob Sob LIE'DT L9E'FT 0 SES SASONO™ ¥O/ANV SLNOAVE MNVE JAVIT T0°20L-8ZL-bbT
06 ‘6L 0v6 ‘6L 0b6 ‘6L 069 ‘9¢€ €50 ‘6€ 082 ‘SS 968 ‘8€ SAOYM ANV SITUVIVS 00°20L-8CL-FVC
SNOILIYI¥A0dddyY
oa3 - gzl 3ded
13sang 199ang LIoangd Ianang £2/0€/TT O¥HL LIoang NOILdI9OSIa HIGNAN 19
Q,¥9dd¥ TIONNOD Q,WODJY UOW AILSANOTY AIANTRY KLIAILOY TYNIOIHO ALIAILOY
F202 vzoe ¥eoT €£20¢ €20¢ €20¢ zeoe
€202/0€/11T 30 Se suoTleIndTeEd
uoTqIyY ‘€d
aNnd INIWIOTAAAA DIWONODE hpZ :pund M¥YTId tI9sn
€/2 :9beg NOISTY I0 XIID ¥OJd IMOdId 1I9dnd

. Wd 0€:10 £20¢/82/TT
- B eSS S0 Do S G .S S S S S S S A SN S S



W

Page 17 of 33

9

066 ‘590°T 06V ‘S90°T 06F‘G90°T 289 'S29 Gb6 ‘019 0€6 ‘879 19zZ°1ve FONVIVE aNNd ONIANZ
Gb6°0T9 Sb6 /019 S¥6‘0T9 09z’1%C [\EXAR424 092 “1%T 191’661 FONYIVE aNOd ONINNIOEE
GBS ‘bSP SbS ‘BSh S¥S'bSh ZZh ‘vBE S89'69€ 0L9 'LOV 00T ‘9% ppz ANOJ - SNOTRVINIONAdY/SIONIATY J0 L3
GGF ‘ECL'E SSh‘EZL’E GSp'EZLE piv ‘602 LET'bTC 0EL ‘86T 9pz'L8T pz ANNd -~ SNOILYINdO¥dd
000°8LT ¥ 000‘8LT'V 000‘8LT Y 9€8 ‘€6G 726 ‘€8S 00% ‘909 9bE ‘€€C pbz GNOJ - SIONIATE QILYWILS
0 0 0 0 0 0 166 ‘0€ NI UIISNWML — 0E6 — SNOIIVIWIONdAY/SANNIATY JO LE
0 0 0 0 0 0 166 ‘0€ SANNANTY AILYWILST TYIOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 166 ‘0E NI JIISNVIL 00°669-0€6-FF
SANNIATY QILYWILE
NI WIISNYML - 0E6 3de
LIsang zasand Lasandg I3asand €2/0€/TT O¥HL 139angd NOILJI¥OSAd HIGWAN ©
a,¥ddy TIONAOD 4 ,WOJ3¥ H9W QaLSINOTY QIANIWY KIIAILOV TYNIDINO ALIAILOY
v202 vzoe | 244 €202 £202 £20C zzoe
€20Z/0E€/1T 3O SB SUOTIERTNOTE]
uoTqIV ‘€
aNnd INAFWdOTIAZA DIWONODE bkZ :Pund NYvIoa :Ies
:abeg NOIETIY J0 ALID ¥Od I¥0d3I¥ LIANE

PRERNRREEEEERETTTRICLLY

Wd 0£:10 €202/8Z/1



Page 18 of 33

8T8 ‘LY 818'8LY 818 '8LY 19L01S bbb ‘09€E 009 ‘SG¥ 299 ‘9Eb FONVIVE ANQJ ONIANI
bbp ‘09€ Pbb '09€ bh&'09€ €99 ‘9EV €99 ‘9€EV £99 ‘9€l Z2T‘1SE
¥ BLE’BTT BLE'BTT PLE‘STT 860°VL (612°9L) LE6 8T ovb ‘S8 LbZ aNOd - SNOIVINAOWddy/SEANIATY J0 LIN
508’902 508902 508’902 9€G‘1€C £6066T oLz'tve 8LG’S9T - SNQILVINAO¥ddY
6L1°STE © 6LT'SZE 6LT'STE FEY ‘SOE vL8‘zeI L02’'092 810 ‘16¢ QILVHILSE
(508’902) (508'902) (508902) (9€6 ‘1€2) (£60°66T) (oLz’tve) (8L5'591) 40 L3N
508’90¢ 508’902 508 ‘902 9€S ‘1€T £60°66T oLz'‘tve 8LS'S9T TYd0¥daY \[VLIOL
000 ‘€ 000°€ 000°‘€ 00z’‘0T ooz‘ot ooz‘ot 0oz‘0t TYINTY ONIATING L-Lve
0SL 0SL oSt 0SL 6L 00S SZh ALIOIYIOATH L-LvZ
0068 0068 0068 006‘8 851’8 0068 006 ‘8 S3EI NOILWHLISINIWAY L-Lbe
000°0T 000‘0T 00001 ] 0 0oL PE9 SIOIAYIS TYAIDYHINOD L-LbZ
000’€ 000‘€ 000‘€ 000‘L G06°S 0o0‘e L08‘E SIDIAYAS TYNOISSTIONd L-Lve
0 0 0 0s8‘e 296 ‘€E 0 0 YW ¥ ¥IVdEY SANAOYD ¥ HNIATING 00°S8L-0EL-LVC
006 ‘S 00b ‘S 00v’s 091’1 0 00Z'’v 00Z ‘% AONYMOTTIVY FTOIHIA 00 bZL-0EL-LPZ
0591 059°T 0691 S6V'T 16€°T 080°2 0LE'T gI¥INOD SONIAYS HITYIH FIUILAA 00 €ZL-0FL-LbT
ot 0T 0t ST L GE 6T FONVIASNI INIWXOTAWANA 00 TZL-0fL-LVT
00€ 00€ 00€ 08¢ 16T GET 65T NOILUYSNAIW0D SYINHOM 00°02L-0EL-LET
0 0 0 (EpT‘D) (EPT'T) 0 (zs2) I¥ IYNIITIZOI SHAW - INOD HIXOTIWI 20°6TL-0EL-LVT
SE9 ‘8 GE9 ‘8 GE9 ‘8 5998 918°9 SET‘0T 6LS ‘9 NOILNGININOD NOISNIJ 00°'6TL-0FEL-LVT
s8¢ 582 1:¥4 sz 08T SzE LLT FONVIASNI FIIT 00 LTL-0FEL-LVT
008‘LEZ 008‘Le 008‘LZ 0EB8‘1Z LbS ‘8T 0z8‘sk 996 ‘12 FONVHASNI NOILVZITUIIdSOH 00°9TL-0fL-LbZ
ooz’s 00z‘s 00Z‘8 SLL'6 Loz’s SET'6 G0E‘9 ¥o1d 00°GIL-0EL-LVEC
0z6 ‘T 026 ‘1 026°tT s8z’'e 6T6°T 091’z LR ‘T IYYDIIAAW 00 pIL-0fL-LPC
00s 00S 00S 000°‘€ bEB‘Z 00S 0 FRILEINO 00°pOL-0fL~-LbE
0 0 0 0 0 0 GZ6 '€ SAOYM TWIL LIVd 00°E0L-0§L-LbT
0v9 ‘€ 0v9 ‘€ 0r9 ‘€ ¥ZS‘EE v2s ‘€€ 0 8rz’tT SASNNOE HO/ANY SIAOXVA MNVE IAVAT 10°20L-0EL-LbT
sT8‘eet s18‘egzet sI8‘cet sz9‘0Ct vb0 ‘86 SPZ BRI b ‘b6 SAOYM ANV SIIHUVIVS 00°20L-0EL-LVT
SNOTLYINd0o¥ddy
YAIL - OtL 3dad
6LT‘GeE 6L1°GZE 6LT’SZE FE9 ‘S0E [ZA: B 44 L0Z'092 810162 TYANTD - 000 - SNOIIWINdOMddY/SINNIATY J0 L3N
6LT’S2E 6LT G2E 6LTGZE BEY ‘GOE VL8 ‘22T L0Z'09¢ 810152 SAONIATY QILYWILST TYLOL
000 ‘05 00005 000‘0S 00€ ‘€€ 00E‘EE 0 0 SLASSY QIXId IO ITYS 00°€L9-000-LbC
000°ST 000°ST 000°ST 00181 €96'2T 0059 2€6‘e LSIYIINT 00°699-000-LFT
000°'2ST~—__ 000°2ST 000°‘esT 000‘0ST 0 000‘0ST 80G'8FT SYLS NOILVZITIAYLS ALINAWNOD TYI0T 00°€LS-000-LbZ
6LT ‘80T 6LT“80T 6LT'80T FEZ'HOT T19'9¢L LOL'EQT ' BL6'66 SAXYI XI¥IJ0¥d INITHAND 00°20F-000-L¥Z
~ SENNINTY AILYWILST
TYANID - 000 3daa

Laoandg Lasang Laoang rasand £€2/0€/1T NY¥HL Iasand NOILATMOSHA HaguaN 19

d,¥dd¥ TIONNOD d,WODIY YUOW qaLSAN0IY QIANIWY ALIAIIOV TYNIDINO KLIAILOV

[gAsk4 v20¢T pzoe €zoe €20t XA 114 zeoe

€20Z/0€/1T 3O Se SuoT3eTnoTed

uoTqryY :€d
aNnd Y4IL LkZ -pund MHVTIOA :X9sn

/1 :abeg NOIETIVY J0 ALID ¥0d Id0d3d LIoand Wd €E:TO €g02/BC/1T

aadoadeeesaaceascaaceadtdcdaacasadacacatcastscaccactacsssanans



C g
e Y0 5oy by g T
” 34 Ko 0 vy def. il ,,_.3 A
N e L
o g g ey e
; | e (€
o) MO AL YL s

h
ol ) ) F7HS PR &

v

Page 19 of 33

~

'Sz, S 09'SLe

/

680 'LTZ 68V ‘LTC \ 68V ‘LTC 38 ‘01Z 616 VS ZBE‘LLT ELE 99T TYYANID - 000 - SNOILVI¥AOWddY¥/SINNIATY J0 LIAN
680 ‘LTZ 68V ‘L1C \ 687 'L1T 9v8‘01Z 616 ‘VS 2OE‘LLT ELE ‘99T SEONIATY QILVWILSE TYIOL
00001 00001 / 0o00‘0T ooL’9 VL9 ‘b 0008 629t LSAYTINT 00°599-000-8v2
aos‘t 00S ‘L aas ‘L ] 0 0 000°‘s SINVY9 TYI0T 00°065-000-8%Z
*SAXYI AIMJO¥d TYNOSHEd LSOT WOHA ININASUNEWIEN
ANV ¥0d AJIT¥A0 ION SHOd YAd FHL ‘NMOINMOU SHILYII0Nd MEAN
YEHIO ONY THIOH IHL WOWJI INTYA ITEYXVI NI ISYSHONI FHL 3I0 ISOYIIL
0 0 0 0 88T ‘€ YIS NOILVZITIEVLS ALINAWWOD T¥D0T 00" €L5-000-8V2
0 0 0 (00z‘1) 0 SYOVEIADIYHD XVI AI¥Idoud 10°20v-000-8VZ
"aTIIINMOYE FHL ONY ¥4d FHL NIIMITE INIWITIOY
( mw TYLNIWNYIAOD-YIINI ¥HI A€ QEMINOAY SV QTATINMONE
. LATYLS NOI¥E ANV TILOH FHL OL AIVd 3 LSNW FUNLIYD
SIHL J0 ISOW “HINAMOH ‘40000 TTIM JWOLAVD ITEYZIS ¥
686661 686 ‘66T 686 ‘661 E1 A0 {114 A zas ‘oLt "965 96T SAXVL AIMIJOMd INFHEND 00°20p-000-8%2
SINNIATY AILVWILSH
TYYANED - 000 3dag
Lasang 1aoand 139008 LIoand €2/0€/TT O¥HI  1I9and NOILdI¥ISIEa YIGHON 1D
Q.¥dd¥ TIDNNOD  Q.WODIW WOW QaLSANOIY QIANTWY ALIATIOY TYNIDIHO XALIALLOY
vZozT vzoe 124114 €202 £202 €202 eeoe
€20Z/0€/TT JO Se suoTiBTNOTER)
uoTqrY :€d

aNNd ¥ad 8pz :pung MYYTIOQ X3S
S/t :abeg NOIGTVY J0 ALID ¥03 L0433y I139dand Wd GE:T0 €202/82/11

2292992990000 00020200ca0etacracefaccasfassnaaanaaan



FW- TP

Page 20 of 33

. vjqw?\;w.i @ \smoﬁx v Ymi WL«

i) o pug OF figpeeg o4 g ()

Q0" Sl

1 ’
(000s2) (000°s2) (000's2) (spL’peT) 0 (ooL’LoT) (9FF“90T) 139 ATITANMOME - €2Z2L — SNOILVIYNAOWddY/SANNIATE J0 LIAN
1
000°Se 000°s¢ 000°'ST SPL'bTT 0 00L‘L0T 9%b ‘90T SNOILVINA0¥ddY TYIOL
" - INTWITUOY TYINIWNYEA0D-YIINI 9HI ¥Ed GTITINMO¥E FHL OL AIVd
MU ﬂg\- %..N £ 49 ISNW IVHI (IFFWIS MOTWE ANV TILOH FHL) SIILYId0Nd ATIAIINMOHH
THI NO FUNLAYD XYL IO INONOWY FHI SINISTAATY INO HIISNVEL HHI
! @. ooa’sez 000's2 SvL'peT 0 QoL‘L0T 9bb 90T I00 YAISNVHL 00°666-EZL-8YZ
b SNOILYIYd0¥ddy
XLIHOHIAY INIWJOTIAIATY JTITINMOHE - ECZL adag
L3oang LIoangd Ldoaand Laoang €C/0E/TT NYUHL LIaoang NOIIdI¥OSsaEd JIHWON TS
Q,¥ddV¥ TIONACD {,HODTM WOW agaIsaNdId AIANIANY XLIATIOY TUNIDIHO ALIAIIOV
¥Z02 vzoz veoe £202 €202 €202 zz0e
€Z0Z/0€E/TT JO SEB SUOTIBTNOTED
uoTqIY :€G
aNnd ¥ag Bpc pung MYYTIOd :I8s(
S/¢ :abegq

NOI€IY A0 XALID ¥OJd I¥OddY LIoangd

Wd GE:TO0 €20Z/82/1T

Haaaetaee el ddedansdsdadcascodcdacaddacactdstsscsa



Page 21 of 33

(oLL’Lb) (oLL’Ly) (oLL‘Lp) (599 ‘62) (56L'v2) (000‘LE) (s9z‘s1) ¥aa - SEL - SNOILYINdO¥dd¥/SINNIATY JO L3N
oLL Lk oLL LY OLL LY G99°'62Z S6L'PT 000 ‘LE G9¢2‘St SNOILYINdOH¥ddY TVIOL
0zz’t 0zz't 0ze't 00¢'t S60°T ooz't oLT‘T SANOE aNY FONYNSNI 00°066-SEL-8FC
000°S 000°S 000°’S 008°T [A /AR 000's L99 SNOILORO¥d ALINNWAHOD 00°088-SEL-8FC
-SSANISOE NMOINMOQ O SINIWIAOWAWI ¥0d LSENOZIW quvod ¥ad ¥3d
000°‘se 000’SZ 000°se Z88°0T 88'FT 000°‘S¢C 0 SINVYD FAYOVd 00°0LB-SEL-BFZ
513 ‘ONITIONODEN INWNO LEMMYA S,¥IWuMVd ¥OJ ANY STIOWVd VAA/ATITINMO¥E ¥OJ FWIL NINAY NI ISYFYONI INVOIAINOIS OL Ind ST IASYIUONI FHL
000°S 000°’S 000°S 000°S £8S'F 000°S 0SL‘E S¥FI NOILVYLISININAY 00°0V8-SEL-BVE
ooo‘ot 000°0T 000°0T ({4 ssz’e 0 020'‘s SADIA¥AS TYNOISSTI0Nd 00°T08-GEL-BFC
008 008 008 8zh 8¢k 008 859 SYITAdNS ANV STYINILYR 00" 9LL-SEL-BVT
oSt ostL 0S¢t 00T 00T 0 0 TYOIdOI¥Ea ‘S¥00d ‘sIANA 00°82L-SEL-8FC
SNOILUYIWdOddd¥
¥aa - SeL 3deg
I39ang 1asang LIsang raaand €2/0€/11T NY¥HL Lasand NOILAI¥OSIa WIEWAN 19
Q,¥ddv TIONAOD d,WOD3Y HOW aILSINOIA QIANIWY ALIAIIOV TYNIDIVO ALIAIIOY
[XA\r4 veoe peoz €202 £20T €202 zeoe
£202/0€/T1 JO Se SUOTIeTnaTE)
uoTqTY :€d
aNnd ¥aa 8spe -pund WEYTIOA I9sn
i NOISTIV 30 ALID ¥Od I¥oddy 1L3oand Wd SE:T0 €202/82/1T

= = - wm m amn . e AR A A A AR\



Page 22 of 33

(zeg’z) (zeg’2) (2e8’2) (z2w) (688) (00T“1) 026 'V LEIMUYN SUEMUYd — LEL - SNOILVIMAOYddY/SINNIATY J0 LAN
280°L 280°L 280°L 26’1 £€ET’C 00T‘E SO0T’V SNOTIIVINJO¥ddY TYIOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 47 SNOINYITIISIH 00°GG6-LEL-BFT
0€9 0€9 0E9 529 696 059 LBS SANOE aNV FONVINSNI 00°0G56-LEL-BFT
00S 00S 00§ 0 0 0 00S SNOILOWOHd XIINAWWOD 00°088-LEL-8BFC
20€ (411 20€E 20€ €ee 0 002 SETA INVHOUAW QU¥D MNVE 00°8V8-LEL-BFZ
00S 00S 00§ 00S 958 0 1Z:12 SITI HOANIA ITOHM INVA 00 S¥B-LEL-BYZ
0sT, 0ST 0ST 0ST 0ST 0 0 SIS00 FONIYHINOD 00°6T8-LEL-BVT
000’y 000‘F 000'F ShE ShE 02’1 121’1 SADIAYIS TYNLOVIINOD 00°208-LEL-BVT
000°t 000°T 000°T 0 0 00z't T6T'T SIITAANS ANV STYIILYR 00°9LL-LEL-BVT
SNOIIVINaOdddy
[l Ad 0Se‘v 0SZ‘F 00S'T bpe‘t 000°2 620’6 SANNIATY AIIVWILST TYLOL
o) 0 0 0 0 0 059 ‘2 NAIAIONI JLYATHd-SNOILNEININOD 00°GL9-LEL-BFC
o 0 0 0 0 000°'T 0zt HSAYI IMYW ¥ HSTWA IDIrodd ¥S b0 TE9-LEL-BVZ
0SL‘T cmﬁﬁ 0SL’T 005‘T (274" 000°‘T 66L°T SH9d TIVLS LEMUYW SHIWIYI 20" TE9-LEL-BFC
0052 00s‘e 00s‘e ] ] 0 - 005V SINWD TYO0T 00°06G-LEL-BFC

SANNIATY AILYWILSE
LANYVA SYIW§Vd - LEL 3Idsa

L3Ioang LInang Laosangd LIoang €2/0€/TT QUHL Laoang NOILdI¥OSdd WIGHAN 19
d.,¥dd¥ TIDNNOD dHWODIAY HIOW qILSIN0IY QIANINYE ALIAILOY TYNIOIHO ALIAILOY
(g4 \r4 veoe veoe €¢0e £202 €z0¢ ceoc
€¢0Z/0€/TT 3O Se SUoT3BTNOTED
uoTqryY :49d
aNnd ¥ada gpe ‘pung MYYTIOd :xesn
S/b :abeg NOI€TY J0 XLID ¥0Jd I¥0ddd LIoangd Wd GE:TO €202/82/11T

_.".'.'.-.'..O..‘PD.-.‘.l......l‘lll@’!&?&!



Page 23 of 33

mHmHmom €IS ‘€0€ €TS‘€0€ SOb‘L61 929 ‘991 169 ‘SLT 690‘PFT IONVTIVE aNNd ONIANI
929 ‘991 929 ‘991 929991 690 ‘bHT 690‘pFT 690 ‘pHT 9€E‘00T JONVTIVE dNOJ DNINNIOIH
hmm“mmﬁ ﬁwmwmmﬁ hmm“mmﬁ 9EE‘ES Lss’‘ze 28G ‘1€ EEL'ED 8F2 ANNJd ~ SNOILYIYJO¥ddV¥/SIONIATY J0 IIAN
528 18 e uh ¢s87v8 0T0’6ST 909 ‘€€ 008'LVT 699 ‘TET 8bZ ANOJ - SNOILVINAOHAdY
6€LTZZ 6€L'TZT 6EL‘TCZ 9bE ‘212 €91°95 ZBE‘6LT 20b ‘SLT 8FZ ANNd - SIAONIATY AALVWILSH
(000°Ss) (000s) (000'G) (8L9 “9) (8L99) 0 (€s8°S) VZ¥Td YIJIOLS - 9GL - SNOILYINAO¥dd¥/SANNIATY IO LAN
000°‘Ss 000°‘s 000°S 8L9'9 B8L9 ‘9 0 £68°C SNOILLYINJdO¥ddY IYIOL
000°‘s 000°s 000°S 8L9°9 8L9 9 0 T €58°S SHOIA¥ES TYNOISSIIOUd 00°T08-9SL-8FC
SNOILYI¥A0dddy
N¥Td YILSYW ¥Z¥TId ¥IJIIOLS - 9GL 3dsa
Lasand zldasandg Ia9ang 1d9and €2/0E/TT NYHL hctalefol: NOILAIYOSIA MIAWAN 1D
Q,¥ddV TIONNOD O ,WOJT¥ ¥OW (efchRsiclilolcttt QIANIWY ALIALLOY TYNIOIHO ALIAILOVY
| ZA k4 peoe vzoe geo0z €202 £€z0c zeoz
€20C/0E/TIT 3O 6B suoTleTNaTR)
. uoTqryY :8d
daNnd ¥aa gye :pung MYYTIOa :axesn
S/S :9beg NOIEIY J0 XIID ¥Od I¥Od®d LIgand Wd SE:TO0 €20¢/82/1T

A A S B U N N R A N N YN N NN N NN N NN NN NN NN NNNFENYNNNW DWW



Page 24 of 33

£9% '6€9 €9V ‘6E9 z1828S €9b'beh LLz'tey €TI8‘0TH FONVTYE ANDI ONIANI
E9b‘bCh €9b ‘b2h 218°0Th 21801k 218 0TH 80C‘v0b FONVTIVE aNOJd ONINNIDEE
000°STZ 000‘STC 000‘ZLT TS9‘ET G9% ‘0T 5099 96Z ANNI - SNOIIVIMIQNAAY/SANNIATY IO LIAN
0 0 0 0 SE SE 962 dNNd - SNOIIVI¥dOWdd¥
000‘STC 000 ‘STZ 000°‘STC 000 ‘2LT TS9'ET 005‘0T 069 ‘9 962 GNOJ |- SINNIATY QILVWILST
/
000 ‘002 / 000'002 000 ‘002 000“SST 0 0 0 NI HFISNVMIL - 0£6 - SNOILVINAOYddY/SIANNIAZTY I0 LIN
000002 \\\ 000002 000002 000SST 0 0 0 SINNIATINJIIVWILST TYLOL
000°‘002 000°002 000002 000 “GST 0 0 0 NI YIISNVIL 00°669-0£6-96¢
SINNIATY AIIVRILSH
NI HIASNWIL - 0€6 3Idad
0 0 0 0 0 (sg) (S€) IYOT ONIATOATY - ObL — SNOILYINAOMdAY/SINNIAIY IO L3N
0 0 0 0 0 SE GE SNOILYINd0¥ddY TYIOL
0 0 0 0 0 13 3 SADIANES TYNLOVIINOD 00°208-06L-963/\
SNOIIYINA0¥ddY
N¥OT ONIATOAZY — 0L 3dad
000°ST 000°ST 000°’ST 000°LT 1S9 ‘€T 00S‘0T 0r9 ‘9 TYHANED — 000 — SNOILYI¥dOYdd¥/SIONIAT J0 LIAN
000‘ST 000°ST 000°ST 000°LT TG9‘ET 005 ‘0T o9 ‘9 SANNIATY AILYWILST TYIOL
000°ST 000‘ST 000°ST 000°LT TS9’€ET 00S ‘0T 099 LSTUIINT 00°599-000-962 /™
SANNIATY AITLYRILSH
TYdENTD - 000 3dad
Lasand ficlefol:d 13sang 139ang €2/0€/1T NYHL 139and NOILAI¥OSIa HIGWAN TD
a.¥dd¥ TIONNOD Q,WOO3¥ ¥OH QqdLs3IN0Iy AIANANY ALIALLOY TYNIOINO ALIAILIOY
reoze (XA vzoT €202 €202 €202 zeoe

€202/0€/11 3O Se sSuoTjernaTe)d
uoTqiy -€d

aNQd NYOT ONIATOAIY 967 :pund MYYTIOd :IS9sn
:abeg NOIETIV J0 XLID ¥0d LY0d® IIDANE Wd LE:TO €202/BC/TT



Page 25 of 33

[ seere $[sceve  §[ - $ [loLze0've S| 0s'98e'sL s|ozo0s's s [OBIZE S[Scer8 $ [ov6lEyz § [00'GBE'AL S [ OVPEEZ S | 00'009'06¢ $ | 00'00E't2 | 186pna v2oz |
€029LY  $|sozert §] - $|tsve'os  §|1s908'te $ | ogsev'sr  § | 60°8¥9'z §| €0z9L) $| - L0LELLS S| osave'se  §| Lso6L'sE § sieloL
LUI82 8z §| - $]o0ri9ZL | 21'69L’s S|sevs $| - $| 21282 $ IbGBL'EL § |9V'EVS'S S | GELWbL S | 000009'06¢ | 00°002'€L  $| J9IUIM £202
98’855 98'955  §| - S| 0911ETL _§ | 0F650°0F $|0cese’t S |Ogesch § | 98'8SS 3 WILLY § [ WALV S| - $ | 000009'06%  $ | 00°002'€L  § | Jowwing £202
LEECL Ie€eL  §| - $|€evi90z S| S9I6L0EL $|85ps9L | 2596071 $ | Le€es $[ - vEve0'lc $ [8Z'99v'vl $ [90'8S59 S | 00'009'06v S [ 00°¥60°Seh  $ | UONIPPY 2202
6920} $le9z0r | - $ | 9zsee’c  § | LvareL $[82980°L ¢ |8955L $ 6920t $| - 96'v86'C & [98'€50'Z S [O0L'LE6 S | 0060'GeL S [ 00°002°EL  $ 2e0e
6676 $le6v6 [ - $|o6ZiLT  $[9860L°1 $ | 60c00't S |69ert S| 666 $| - G265.'c  © [S8%668'L S | Or6S8 S | 00'860°LeL S| 00°002'€L  $ 1202

ainyden aimydes einyden eimde) eimyde) exmyde) 13s omyde) [e207 %S ydes aimded oinyded anjep anjep

12301 J¥uS1 JuuST 1adojanag dojaneq dojaasg N e uiwpy saxey vyaav xel viav Xel vyay ajqexey ajqexe) ELUN

JHNST 12307 190425 1EjoL [eao] 100yss vyav piedun 1ej01 1eao] 100425 leap aseq

ainyded [e207] %S
N+N=0 N W H+r=1 H-3=M 1+a=r 1 H 9 3+a=4 3 a
paAjasay ainjde) xe|
lea) aseq 0z02

Juswasinquuiay @ aimden 4i1 pjauumolg - SYo 19aas youg



3/12/24, 4:12 PM Print Tax Bill | City of Albion | BS&A Online

Parcel: 51-001-088-01

Property Address

408 S SUPERIOR ST APT A-G
ALBION, MI 49224

Owner and Taxpayer Information ]

Owner BRICK STREET LOFTS LLC Taxpayer SEE OWNER INFORMATION
16000 E MICHIGAN AVE
ALBION, Mid9224

Legal Description

A parcel of land being a part of Lots 5, 6, 7, 8 and the unimproved alley in Black 64 of the VILLAGE (NOW CITY) OF ALBION, Calhoun County, Michigan, accarding ta the
plat thereof recarded in Liber 2 of Plats, Page 40, Described as: Commencing at the northeast corner of Lot 6; thence South 00 degrees 04 minutes 30 seconds East
49.54 feet along the east line of Lot 6 to a party wall and the point of beginning; thence South 00 degrees 04 minutes 30 seconds East 121.89 feet to a party wall;
thence North 89 degrees 54 minutes 43 seconds West 92.40 feet along said party wall as exteneded to the west line of Lot 8; thence North 00 degrees 04 minutes 30
seconds West 5.99 feet along the west line of Lot 8 to the northwest corner of Lot 8; thence North 89 degrees 54 minutes 22 seconds East 10.65 feet along the north
line of Lot 8; thence North 00 degrees 04 minutes 30 seconds West 34.98 feet; thence North 89 degrees 54 minutes 43 seconds West 10.65 feet to the west line of Lot 7;
thence North 00 degrees 04 minutes 30 seconds West 14,51 feet along the west line of Lot 7 to the northwest corner of Lot 7; thence North 89 degrees 53 minutes 23
seconds East 10.65 feet along the north line of Lot 7; thence North 00 degrees 04 minutes 30 seconds West 16,5 feet to the south line of Lot 5; thence South 89 degrees
53 minutes 23 seconds West 10.65 feet along the south line of Lot § to the southwest carner of Lot 5; thence North 00 degrees 04 minutes 30 seconds West 49.51 feet
along the west line of Lot 5 to a party wall as extended; thence North 89 degrees 51 minutes 25 seconds East along a party wall as extended to the east line of Lot 6
and to the point of beginning. Parcel contains approximately 0.246 acres. (404, 406, 408, 410, 412, 414 S Superior)

Other Information

General Information for 2023 Winter Taxes ]

SchoolDistrict 1310  PRE/MBT = 00000%

TaxableValue ~  $490,600 SEV. o 5490600 —

PropertyClass 201 - COMMERCIAL-IMPROVED Assessed Value _§490600 o

TaxBill Number  NoDatatoDisplay _  lastReceiptNumber 00002421

Last Payment Date e Number of Payments }

BaseTax ~ ~ §1549775 ~ ~ BasePaid = $1549775 _

Admin Fees o - Admin Fees Paid $15497 R

InterestFees ~ §000 _ InterestFeesPaid  $000

Total Tax& Fees ~  $1565272 __ Total Paid o $1565272

Renaissance Zone Not Available o Mortgage Code Not Available -

Tax Bill Breakdown for 2023 Winter

| Taxing Authority Millage Rate Amount Amount Paid

i COUNTY MED CARE 0.248200 $121.76 $121.76

| COUNTY SNRCIT 0.744000 $365.00 $365.00
COUNTY VETERANS ' ' 0.100000 $49.06 $49.06

| COUNTY PARKS 0.199700 $97.97 $97.97

! CDA 911 0.980000 $480.78 $480.78
ALBN DIST LIB OP 2499500 $1,226.25 $1,226.25
SCH OPERATING 17.829300 $8,747.05 \/ $8,747.05
SCH BLDG/SITE SF 0.988800 $485.10 $485.10
CISD OPERATING 0.251300 $123.28 $123.28
CISD SPC ED 4492500 $2,204.02 $2,204.02

By continuing to use this website you agree to the BS&A Online Terms of Use. X 31.589500 $15.65272 $15,652.72

! Page 26 of 33

https://bsaonline.com/Tax_SiteSearch/PrintTaxBill?SearchFocus=All Records&SearchCategory=Name&SearchText=brick street&uid=143&Pagelndex...

1/2



3/12/24, 4:12 PM Print Tax Bill | City of Albion | BS&A Online

Taxing Authority Millage Rate Amount ‘ Amount Paid
CISD VOC ED 1450800 $711.76 $711.76
KCC 1.805400 $885.72 $885.72
Admin Fees $154.97 ’\/ $154.97
Interest Fees $0.00 $0.00

31.589500 $15,652.72 o $15,652.72

**Disclaimer: BS&A Software provides BS&A Online as a way for municipalities to display information online and is not responsible for the content or accuracy of the data herein. This data
is provided for reference only and WITHOUT WARRANTY of any kind, expressed or inferred. Please contact your local municipality if you believe there are errors in the data.

Copyright © 2024 BS&A Software, Inc.

By continuing to use this website you agree to the BS&A Online Terms of Use. X
Page 27 of 33

https://bsaonline.com/Tax_SiteSearch/PrintTaxBill?SearchFocus=All Records&SearchCategory=Name&SearchText=brick street&uid=143&Pagelndex... ~ 2/2



11/8/23, 3:56 PM

Print Tax Bill | City of Albion | BS&A Online

Parcel: 51-001-088-01

Property Address

408 S SUPERIOR ST APT A-G
ALBION, M| 49224

Owner and Taxpayer Information l

Owner BRICK STREET LOFTS LLC
16000 E MICHIGAN AVE

| ALBON,MI40224

Taxpayer SEE OWNER INFORMATION

Legal Description

A parcel of land being a part of Lots 5, 6, 7, 8 and the unimproved alley in Block 64 of the VILLAGE (NOW CITY) OF ALBION, Calhoun County, Michigan, according to the
plat thereof recorded in Liber 2 of Plats, Page 40, Described as: Commencing at the northeast corner of Lot 6; thence South 00 degrees 04 minutes 30 seconds East
49.54 feet along the east line of Lot 6 to a party wall and the point of beginning; thence South 00 degrees 04 minutes 30 seconds East 121.89 feet to a party wall;
thence North 89 degrees 54 minutes 43 seconds West 92,40 feet along said party wall as exteneded to the west line of Lot 8; thence North 00 degrees 04 minutes 30
secands West 5.99 feet along the west line of Lot 8 to the northwest corner of Lot 8; thence North 89 degrees 54 minutes 22 seconds East 10.65 feet along the north
line of Lat 8; thence North 00 degrees 04 minutes 30 seconds West 3498 feet; thence North 89 degrees 54 minutes 43 seconds West 10.65 feet to the west line of Lot 7;
thence North 00 degrees 04 minutes 30 seconds West 14.51 feet along the west line of Lot 7 to the northwest corner of Lot 7; thence North 89 degrees 53 minutes 23
seconds East 10.65 feet along the north line of Lot 7; thence North 00 degrees 04 minutes 30 secands West 16.5 feet to the south line of Lot 5; thence South 89 degrees
53 minutes 23 seconds West 10.65 feet along the south line of Lot 5 to the southwest corner of Lot 5; thence North 00 degrees 04 minutes 30 seconds West 49,51 feet
along the west line of Lot 5 to a party wall as extended; thence North 89 degrees 51 minutes 25 seconds East along a party wall as extended to the east line of Lot 6
and ta the point of beginning. Parcel contains approximately 0.246 acres. (404, 406, 408, 410, 412, 414 S Superior)

GHher imormatan

General_ lnformqt_ion for 2023 Summer Taxes ]

School District 13010 ... _0oodo%

Taxable Value sa0600 NS S $490,600

PropertyClass _ 201-COMMERCIAL-IMPROVED_Assessed Value . $490600
TaxBillNumber ~ NoDatato Display Last Receipt Number 40205715 =~
Last PaymentDate  08/21/2023 Number of Payments 2 B

BaseTax _$16,08086 _ _BasePaid e
AdminFees . $16080 _ AdminFeesPaid I
InterestFees o 812404 Interest FeesPaid N
Total Tax & Fees _$1636660  TotalPaid e
RenaissanceZone NotfAvailable . Mortgage Code __Not Available

Tax Bill Breakdown for 2023 Summer

Taxing Authority Millage Rate Amount I . Amount Paid
CITY OPERATING 11720100 $5,74988 | P\ §5,708.12
STREETS 2957200 §1,45080 | $1,440.26
SOLID WASTE 2936400 | - $1,44059 | $1430.12
RECREATION ’ 1989000 | $975.80 | $968.72
SET £.000000 | 5234360 | W $2.922.23
COUNTY OPERATING ‘ 5.369800 | 26342 | $2615.29
KCC - SUMMER ‘ 1805500 | A 588577 |  sa70m4
Admin Fees I $16080 v/ $159.64
Interest Fees « | sage 11794

32.778000 - $16,366.60 $16,241.66

https://bsaonline.com/Tax_SiteSearch/PrintTaxBill?SearchFocus=All Records&SearchCategory=Parcel Number&SearchText=51-001-088-01&uid=143...

Page 28 of 33

12



3/12/24, 4:29 PM

Parcel: 51-000-899-00

Property Address

Print Tax Bill | City of Albion | BS&A Online

200 S SUPERIOR ST
ALBION, Ml 49224

Owner and Taxpayer Information 1

Owner DOWNTOWN ALBION HOTEL LLCTaxpayer
COURTYARD ALBION
200 S SUPERIOR ST

SEE OWNER INFORMATION

_ALBION,Mi49224

Legal Description

LOTS 1 THROUGH 12 AND THE ALLEYS ADJACENT THERETO. ALL IN BLOCK 52 IN THE ORIGINAL PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF ALBION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
THEREOF, RECORDED IN LIBER 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 40 IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR OF DEEDS FOR CALHOUN COUNTY, MICHIGAN. 1.58A M/L 7/15/2016:
COMBINED 51-000-881-00, 51-000- 883-00 THRU 51-000-886-00, 51-000-888-00, AND 51-000-890-00 THRU 51-000-898-00 ALONG WITH ALLEYS VACATED BY THE

CITY IN RESOLUTION #2016-40

O;her lnform_ation

General Information for 2023 Winter Taxes ]

SchoolDistrict 1310  PRE/MBT =~ 00000% I

Taxable Value 43,113,000 T S.EV. $3113000

PropertyClass  201-COMMERCIAL-IMPROVED AssessedValue  $3113000

TaxBillNumber NoDatatoDisplay ~_ LastReceiptNumber 40215825 =~~~ ==

Last PaymentDate  02/26/2024  NumberofPayments 2 = =

BaseTax _$98,338.08 o Base Paid §9833808 B

AdminFees ~  $983.38 _ AdminFeesPaid  $983.38 o

InterestFees  $146499 InterestFees Paid _ S146499 -

Total Tax&Fees  $10078645 ____ $100,786 S

Renalssance Zone __NotAvailable _______Mortgage Code itt":t;__ﬁc@f@?@f S

Tax Bill Breakdown for 2023 Winter

Taxing Authority | Millage Ratei Amountz Amount Paid
COUNTY MED CARE 0.248200 $772.64 $772.64

| COUNTY SNR CIT 7 0.744000 $2316.07 $2,316.07
COUNTY VETERANS o - 0.100000 7 $31130 s
COUNTY PARKS ' 0199700 $62166 $621.66
cpAstt 0980000 ' 30074 $305074
ALBN DIST LIB OP 7 2499500 ' §7,780.94  §778094
SCH OPERATING 7 17.829300 $55,502.61  $55502.61
SCH BLDG/SITE SF 7 "~ 0.988800 7 $3,078.13 o $3,078.13
CISD OPERATING - 0251300 $782.29  am
CISD SPC ED 4.492500 $13,985.15  $13,985.15
CSDVOCED ' o ' 1450800 7  $451634 - $451634
Kee 1.805400 $5,620.21 $5,620.21
Admin Fees 7 . o o - 5953.38 - 7579763.38
R $1,464.99 7 $1464.99

By continuing to use this website you agree to the BS&A Online Terms of Use. X 31.589500 $100,786.45 $100,786.45

https:/bsaonline.com/Tax_SiteSearch/PrintTaxBill?SearchFocus=All Records&SearchCategory=Name&SearchText=albion hotel&uid=143&Pagelndex...

Page 29 of 33

12



3/12/24, 4:31 PM

Parcel: 51-000-899-00

Property Address

Print Tax Bill | City of Albion | BS&A Online

200 S SUPERIOR ST
ALBION, MI 49224

Owner and Taxpayer Information 1

Owner

COURTYARD ALBION
200 S SUPERIOR ST

ALBION, MI 49224

Legal Description

DOWNTOWN ALBION HOTEL LLC Taxpayer

SEE OWNER INFORMATION

LOTS 1 THROUGH 12 AND THE ALLEYS ADJACENT THERETO. ALL IN BLOCK 52 IN THE ORIGINAL PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF ALBION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
THEREQF, RECORDED IN LIBER 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 40 IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR OF DEEDS FOR CALHOUN COUNTY, MICHIGAN. 1.58A M/L 7/15/2016:
COMBINED 51-000-881-00, 51-000- 883-00 THRU 51-000-886-00, 51-000-888-00, AND 51-000-890-00 THRU 51-000-898-00 ALONG WITH ALLEYS VACATED BY THE

CITY IN RESOLUTION #2016-40

Orther lnformatipn

General Information for 2023 Summer Taxes 1

School District 1301 __ PRE/MBT B
| REEALE SEV. _$3,113,000
. Assessed Value __$3113000 ——
Tax Bill Number _No Data to Display Last Receipt Number 40208843 B
Last Payment Date 10/23/2023 Number of Payments 2 B
BaseTax __$102,03789 __Base Paid $102,037.89 o
Admin Fees - $1,02037 Admin Fees Paid - $1,020.37 e
InterestFees $312000 Interest Fees Paid _e$32000 TN
Total Tax&Fees 410617827 ~~ TotalPad Q_EPEE?:?Z, - / —
Issance Zone __NotAvailable ~ Mortgage Code ~Not Available o
Tax Bill Breakdown for 2023 Summer
Taxing Authority i Millage Rate Amount { Amount Paid
CITY OPERATING 11.720100 $36,484.67 $36,484.67
STREETS 2.957200 $9,205.76 $9,205.76
SOLID WASTE 2.936400 $9,141.01 $9,141.01
RECREATION 1.989000 $6,191.75 $6,191.75
SET 6.000000 $18,678.00 $18,678.00
COUNTY OPERATING 5.369800 $16,716.18 $16,716.18
KCC - SUMMER 1.805500 $5,620.52 $5,620.52
Admin Fees $1,020.37 $1,020.37
Interest Fees $3,120.01 $3,120.01
32.778000 $106,178.27 $106,178.27

*#*Disclaimer: BS&A Software provides BS&A Online as a way for municipalities to display information online and is not responsible for the content or accuracy of the data herein. This data

is provided for reference only and WITHOUT WARRANTY of any kind, expressed or inferred. Please contact your local municipality if you believe there are errars in the data.

By continuing to use this website you agree to the BS&A Online Terms of Use. X

Page 30 of 33

https://bsaonline.com/Tax_SiteSearch/PrintTaxBill?SearchFocus=All Records&SearchCategory=Name&SearchText=albion hotel&uid=143&Pagelndex...

1/2



Page 31 of 33



BN ALBION
I Il ECONOMIC
I DEVELOPMENT

Memo

To:  Albion EDC RLF Committee Board
From: Virgie Ammerman, President/CEQO
Date: March 14, 2024

RE:  Revolving Loan Fund Request

There is a request for funding from the Revolving Loan Fund for $ made payable to Dale Carnegie on
behalf of the following company for their participants. These amounts will be refunded to the Revolving
Loan Fund upon graduation of the participants and each company’s receipt of their grant from LEO at the
State of Michigan.

$15,750 - 9 attendees @ $1,750 each — Albion College

Total Amount:

$15,750

Recommend Approval.

Thank you for your consideration.




Page 33 of 33



	Albion EDC RLF Agenda Draft 3-14-24
	Albion Economic Development Corporation
	Thursday, March 14, 2024, 8:45 am


	doc00578620240726141451



